Mariana McCarthy <mmccarthy@nahantpolice.org>
Re: ACLU Public Records Request

Emiliano Falcon-Morano <efalcon@aclum.org>
Tue, 21 Apr 2020 15:44:43 -0400

Good Afternoon,

In response to your second request, to the best of our knowledge we have not received any emails in regards to any of the companies listed in your
request.

Respectfully,

Chief Robert C. Dwyer

&

Mariana McCarthy

On April 14, 2020 1:26 PM Emiliano Falcon-Morano <efalcon@aclum.org> wrote:

Thank you!

Stay safe and healthy.

Best,
Emiliano

Emiliano Falcon-Morano

Pronouns: he, him, his

Policy Counsel

Technology for Liberty Program

American Civil Liberties Union of Massachusetts
211 Congress Street, Boston, MA 02110
617.482.3170 x402 | efalcon@aclum.org

Website | Twitter | Facebook | Instagram | Youtube

From: Mariana McCarthy <mmccarthy@nahantpolice.org>
Reply-To: Mariana McCarthy <mmeccarthy@nahantpolice.org>
Date: Tuesday, April 14, 2020 at 1:25 PM

To: Emiliano Falcon-Morano <efalcon@aclum.org>

Ce: "rdwyer nahantpolice.org" <rdwyer@nahantpolice.org>
Subject: Re: ACLU Public Records Request

Hello,

Thank you for your quick response. We will begin searching for these terms in the email data base. We will get back to you as soon as
possible.

Thank you kindly,
Mariana

On April 14,2020 1:21 PM Emiliano Falcon-Morano <efalcon@aclum.org> wrote:


mailto:efalcon@aclum.org
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%253a%252f%252faclum.org%252f&c=E,1,gBRXsigMuaINxwbAcujVvNRtGb5HrQ5WojOb6PZtuNTehs-_d3OZHxfON14vURfI9YtdOAPGh_VDhyMzVmZcYHHvvuCKbuQQqnQCSgg4vCFIs9dfuM25Sn4I&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%253a%252f%252ftwitter.com%252faclu_mass&c=E,1,YDRhoYmhC7DKtpz8LqMuYO2_yrJF-9hqYiQrO7qMeEKNprLkJV6DtawtAF7_KtGDtT2aBDuZri6RNILq7A0dOPgPojg7Pyeoa_t0NYI1&typo=1
https://www.facebook.com/aclumass/
https://www.instagram.com/aclu_mass/
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UC14AFyqfizR4gMAMa8KlZ3A
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%253a%252f%252fnahantpolice.org&c=E,1,KcOk2C_EvgfWzQYmIz61tWJ8xixE3EM3Jr5T2UHANgOCegXbKnhzB0OGbxbreCNQjb8ApqhX7QAIXLaNB4QoNEw8Yhq7ghFaOEKKFkeQHVUO_-SfTy8-&typo=1

Hi! Thank you for the prompt response.

Yes, any email that comes from Clearview Al or other facial recognition company. I guess that using the search term “facial
recognition,” and “Clearview AI” would suffice for now! I can follow up if I need something else later!

Thank you!

Stay safe and healthy.

Best,
Emiliano

Emiliano Falcon-Morano

Pronouns: he, him, his

Policy Counsel

Technology for Liberty Program

American Civil Liberties Union of Massachusetts
211 Congress Street, Boston, MA 02110

617.482.3170 x402 | efalcon@aclum.org

Website | Twitter | Facebook | Instagram | Youtube

From: Mariana McCarthy <mmccarthy@nahantpolice.org>
Reply-To: Mariana McCarthy <mmeccarthy@nahantpolice.org>
Date: Tuesday, April 14,2020 at 1:19 PM

To: Emiliano Falcon-Morano <efalcon@aclum.org>

Cc: "rdwyer nahantpolice.org" <rdwyer@nahantpolice.org>
Subject: Re: ACLU Public Records Request

Hello,

No, we did not. Can you let us know what we should be looking for? Time frame? Email addresses, etc? Anything that can help
us out please?

Thanks,
Mariana

On April 14, 2020 1:14 PM Emiliano Falcon-Morano <efalcon@aclum.org> wrote:

Thank you, Mariana.

Did you make a search on the emails to see if the company reached out to police officers individually?

Stay safe and healthy.


mailto:efalcon@aclum.org
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%253a%252f%252faclum.org%252f&c=E,1,s49t5MCjVE0-pKJ-t9jjr8yb0ZfZegueC7YAhXlFfO1Qsx9gC1Z_PjRwGcvA4-TxSiw4cDYZrsDL383RLij9eibPvWVS_88yJn-zvCW2LC7Kqo84AZjbEg,,&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%253a%252f%252ftwitter.com%252faclu_mass&c=E,1,u35q8kOVo_U9sv0SRxNrl2DzRRv4ovfw2qVoT45msPaXEe5S-swZT5BnEOuevJF66RGNal-TsFh6L8Klc379G4RmCt4EFDViX_QwtGQIl99ftTlW&typo=1
https://www.facebook.com/aclumass/
https://www.instagram.com/aclu_mass/
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UC14AFyqfizR4gMAMa8KlZ3A
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%253a%252f%252fnahantpolice.org&c=E,1,XGJgGSvay1bb2qymdKpVnroGbJ93Xw5bOtLBTYx13dQlH89i8SjlxWQefutaXFbwc9bjt4t9ZeeiP93WE8oS3Yv6Jw3d04FvVxVEXPzQVhxfZCnYlgKCSnZvVw,,&typo=1

Best,
Emiliano

Emiliano Falcon-Morano

Pronouns: he, him, his

Policy Counsel
Technology for Liberty Program
American Civil Liberties Union of Massachusetts

211 Congress Street, Boston, MA 02110
617.482.3170 x402 | efalcon@aclum.org

Website | Twitter | Facebook | Instagram | Youtube

From: Mariana McCarthy <mmccarthy@nahantpolice.org>
Reply-To: Mariana McCarthy <mmccarthy@nahantpolice.org>
Date: Tuesday, April 14,2020 at 11:50 AM

To: Emiliano Falcon-Morano <efalcon@aclum.org>

Cc: "rdwyer nahantpolice.org" <rdwyer@nahantpolice.org>
Subject: ACLU Public Records Request

Good Morning,

Please see the attached for your records request. If you have any questions or concerns, please feel free to reach out
to us.

Thank you kindly,

Mariana McCarthy

Lead Dispatcher/Secretary to the Chief
Nahant Police Department

198 Nahant Road

Nahant, MA 01908

781-581-1212

mm hy@nahantpoli I,

Mariana McCarthy

Lead Dispatcher/Secretary to the Chief
Nahant Police Department

198 Nahant Road

Nahant, MA 01908

781-581-1212

mmccarthy@nahantpolice.org
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